CITY OF PORT LAVACA

MEETING DATE: SEPTEMBER 09, 2024

DATE: 9/4/2024

TO: MANDY GRANT

FROM: TANIA FRENCH

SUBJECT: CALHOUN COUNTY FAIR PARADE

The Calhoun County Fair Association requests approval, traffic control and waiver of
any fees for the annual Fair Parade to be held at 10 a.m. Saturday, Oct. 12. The
parade will begin at Sandcrab Stadium travel down San Faubian to Virginia Street to
Main Street and end at Bayfront Peninsula Park



RE: CC Fair Parade 2024

Lorena Perez-Diaz <ldiaz@portlavaca.org>
Tue 9/3/2024 2:19 PM

To:Amanda Gonzalez/FTP2SF <AmandaG@ftpc.fpcusa.com>
Cc:Tania French <tfrench@portlavaca.org>;Mandy Grant <mgrant@portlavaca.org>;Colin Rangnow
<crangnow@portlavaca.org>

Good afternoon Amanda,

Consider this received.

We will put this on the agenda for the September oth City Council meeting.
The meeting will be at 6:30 p.m.

Lorena Perez-Diaz

City of Port Lavaca
Assistant City Secretary
(361)552-9793 Ext. 223

From: Amanda Gonzalez/FTP2SF <AmandaG@ftpc.fpcusa.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2024 10:04 AM

To: Lorena Perez-Diaz <ldiaz@portlavaca.org>

Subject: CC Fair Parade 2024

Good Morning,

Itis at the request of the Calhoun County Fair Association that we get in the agenda for approval of the 2024 Fair
Parade scheduled for October 12,2024, The them this year will be “Denim & Diamonds”. We will have a lineup at
the CHS Stadium and using the Hwy 35 entrance only. The parade route will be start up at Sam Fabion, right on
Virginia, left on Main, and end at the Bayfront. The parade will begin line up at 9:00 am and start-up to begin at
10:00 am. We will need police escort for securing a roadblock. If approved, can you let me know when the
meeting date and time is?

Thanks

Amanda Gonzalez
<& Formosa Plastics

Administrative Assistant — PPIl
Phone 361/987-8426

Fax 361/987-8425

Cell 361/482-8464
Email:amandag@ftpc.fpcusa.com

This communication is solely for use by the intended recipient and may contain information that is privileged,
confidential or copyrighted under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally
notified that any use, copying or distribution of this communication, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited.
Unless explicitly stated, this communication does not constitute a contract offer, a contract amendment, or an
acceptance of a contract offer. This communication also does not constitute consent to the use of sender's contact
information for direct marketing purposes or for transfers of data to third parties.



